



October 7, 2010

Federal Communications Commission  
OET Experimental Licensing Branch

Subject: Special Temporary Authority License Extension Request for STA File # 0119-EX-ST-2010, STA Confirmation # EL777754

To Whom It May Concern:

We kindly request an extension to the proposed license period for STA File # 0119-EX-ST-2010, STA Confirmation # EL777754 with Callsign WD9XZU. The requested extension to the license would be until April 1, 2011.

The reason for the request is that we have experienced a series of delays in the development and fabrication of our prototype Ku-SATCOM phased-array antenna which will not allow us to test until the first quarter of calendar year 2011.

We have not performed satellite transmission tests of any kind to date and once we do test, we will only be testing for ~2 weeks. This short time frame of actual satellite transmission testing is the reason why an STA was requested and not a 2 year license.

Please provide further instructions on how to properly file this extension request as the amendment option was not available on the FCC website. We were directed to submit an attachment file, thus this letter.

Respectfully,

Derek Ah Yo  
[dahyo@oceanit.com](mailto:dahyo@oceanit.com)  
Oceanit Laboratories, Inc.  
828 Fort Street Maill, Suite 600  
Honolulu, Hawaii 96813

STA File # 0119-EX-ST-2010  
STA Confirmation # EL777754